
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
505 VAN NESS AVENUE 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94102-3298 

 
 

March 19, 2021 
 
 
VIA EMAIL:  JMock@socalgas.com  
 
 
Joseph Mock 
Business Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
Southern California Gas Company 
555 W. Fifth Street, GT14D6 
Los Angeles, CA  90013-1011 
 
RE: March 18, 2021 Request of Southern California Gas Company for Extension of 

Time to Comply with Resolution ALJ-391 
 
Dear Mr. Mock: 
 
This letter responds to your March 18, 2021 request for an extension of time for 
Southern California Gas Company (SoCalGas) to comply with Commission  
Resolution ALJ-391 (Resolution) pending the resolution of the litigation currently on  
file in Southern California Gas Company v. California Public Utilities Commission,  
Case No. B310811, California Court of Appeal, Second Appellate District, Division One.  
Public Advocates Office objects to SoCalGas’ extension request. 
 
This letter extends SoCalGas’ time to comply with the Resolution until twenty-one  
(21) days following the Court of Appeal’s final disposition of SoCalGas’s Petition for 
Writ of Review and Request for Stay currently pending before the California Court of 
Appeal (Case No. B310811).  As noted at page 2 of SoCalGas’ March 18, 2021 request for 
extension of time, “[g]ranting the requested extension would avoid the need for further 
stay proceedings in the Court of Appeal.” 
 
Pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, SoCalGas 
shall promptly notify the service list of Application 20-12-011 via electronic mail that 
this request was granted. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Rachel Peterson 
Executive Director 
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